

Meeting Minutes Date: August 2, 2021 from 10:00 - 11:30 AM

Attendance

Alle	liualice				
	Alison Brewer-Hunter GCHS Teacher		Allison Stone GC Schools Psychologist	X	Amanda Conn Starner PreventionFirst! Sr. Director
	Amanda Walker GCMS Counselor	X	Andrea Doughty Anthem Medicaid Health Promotions		Brandy Feagan WIS Sr. High Principal
X	Breanna Williams Secretary/Health Dept		Bryan Marshall GC News Editor	X	Carley Powers NorthKey Prevention Team
	Caryn Scheiding WIS Elem. Counselor		Claudette Herald GC Schools DPP		Clay Mattingly GCHS Principal
	Carrie Coleman GC Parks & Rec		Chuck Dills Judge Exec		Danielle Haley- Project Director GC Public Info Officer
	David Borton CMZ FRC		David Schneider GCHS Counselor		Deacon Dzierzawski Evaluator - Epiphany
	Delaney Chapman St. Elizabeth		Dione Kinman Dry Ridge Housing		Emily Dade GCMS YSC
	Heather Clay GC SIS		Jacqalynn M. Riley Magistrate 1 st Dist		Jason Frilling GCMS Principal
	Jenny Mann Parent		Jeff Colon Pastor Lighthouse	X	Jodi Clifford St. Elizabeth
	Judy Jackson Local Volunteer		Karen Schreyer FFLAG		Karla Hurley MCE FRC
	Kasey Mason WIS Jr. High Counselor		Katrina Davis Humana	X	Kelly West - Chair Williamstown FRYSC
	Keith Morris St. Elizabeth		Leslie Knight Judge	X	Leslie Salsbury Passport Health
X	Linda Bates WellCare	X	Lisa Anglin St. Elizabeth		Lorie Dunn Ext. Office- SNAP Edu.
	Marianne Smith DRE FRC		Nicole Davis CHS Asst. Principal	X	Nicole Frevola Collab. Specialist - NorthKey
	Nick Warren GCHS Counselor		Mary Beagle GC Health Coord.	X	Mary Schneider Ext. Office- Cancer Control
	Mary Tucker NKY Health Dept		Melissa Loyd NKY ASAP	1	Pat Horton
	Rachel Retherford WIS Sr. High Counselor		Rebecca Moore Women's Crisis Center		Rebekah Thomas GCMS Counselor
	Rhonda Dupuy Parent		Rhonda Schlueter Former GC Nurse		Ronda Smith GC CDW
	Riley Colson SES FRC		Robert Morgan GCMS SRO		Robin Webster RMB Agency
	Roger Humphrey Magistrate 3 rd Dist.		Samantha Grothaus NKADD/ASAP		Sarah Lowe Legal Aid Bluegrass
X	Sarah Tuttle Owen Co. DFC		Shelli Johnson WIS Academic Advisor	X	Suzy Culbertson NKYHD - Harm Reduction
	Tammy McClelland KY Courts		Tatiana Bradley Cabinet		Tim Polley Pastor Dry Ridge Christian Church
	Tony Cooper Parent		Tyler Mullins – Vice Chair GCHS YSC		Wanda Hammons First Responder



Meeting Minutes Date: August 2, 2021 from 10:00 - 11:30 AM

Wray Jean Jump		
Circuit Clerk		

Also in attendance: Christina Weinel

In-Kind Time Reporting

Date	Hours	Person	Purpose		

DFC Coordinator's Report & Budget Overview

- No Cost Extension to allow Champions to continue using remaining funds that we have (in case we do not get DFC Funding Years 6-10 from grant submitted in April)
- Budget no budget overview for June (only expenses were Launi's salary)
- July money spent on back to school events supplies, retreat, travel, etc.

Old Business

- 501c3 banking update
 - Bank analysis was performed.
 - The executive committee met and agreed to go with Heritage.
 - By-law revisions were made (election process details)
 - Operating agreement (Similar to the by-laws except that the <u>names</u> of those in executive committee define who is allowed to do what)
 - Paperwork to be completed for Heritage to finalize
- Marijuana legislation
 - Champions released a Delta 8 / Marijuana update given to elected officials + community.
 - Federal level legislation trying to have marijuana legalized but states would still have the option to choose to legalize or not.
 - OHIO Pushing to legalize recreationally. It is already legalized medicinally (fairly strict policy). This is supported by the Mayor of Cincy.
 - Delta 8 illegal at federal level so illegal at state level.
 - Four businesses in Grant county were selling Delta 8 at time of last environmental scan



Meeting Minutes Date: August 2, 2021 from 10:00 - 11:30 AM

- Prevention First Talking points being created if you want to do advocacy against marijuana legalization. Send to Amanda Conn Starter any data / contacts by groups that border OH that might be willing to show how legalization would impact them (OH residents crossing over into KY, IN).
- Suggested to look at research from Tom Gorman @ Rocky mountain HIDTA (Lawsuits from surrounding states for increase in social services. Increase in homelessness, cost of social services, etc.)
- Snapchat Awareness Campaign:
 - Found that youth knew they could purchase things from Snapchat from our Core Measures survey (replaced KIP)
 - Starts TODAY (8/2/2021) and through early September
 - Using #socialmediamonday
 - Aimed at Parents Focuses on the risks that Snapchat poses regarding substances like vapes/marijuana, heroin, and other illicit drugs
 - Know the lingo for hashtags, memes, emojis, etc
 - o will be on Champion's FB, IG, Twitter

New Business

- Hybrid Model: September- TBD, no location to meet in-person yet
- Moved to September 13, 2021 10-11:30am (first Monday falls on Labor day)
- Annual Coalition Orientation on October 4, 2021 10-11:30am.
- Mocktails event
 - looking for this to be tagged on to an event that's already scheduled (Looking at events around September / October)
 - If anyone knows of a bartender that would want to help, let Launi know.
 - Iooking for a sponsor to offer the bartender a stipend and pay for supplies.
 - Bartender to create recipes and menu cards

Agency Announcements

- Women's crisis center name has been changed to Ion Center
- Linda B. WellCare is offering a \$100 gift card to Walmart for members who have been vaccinated in July and Aug. They can receive a \$25 gift card to Walmart if vaccinated prior to July.



Meeting Minutes Date: August 2, 2021 from 10:00 - 11:30 AM

- Leslie S. Passport is also offering the same for July and Aug. No retro payments.
- Andrea D. Anthem is offering 100 points towards Healthy Rewards (100 points = \$100 gift cards). Retroactive to whenever they got their shot. Looking for those interested in attending a community feedback session on programs and services around Diabetes.
- Kelly W. Back to School event 8/12/21 @ 1-5pm
- 8/3 Dinner Table Project kickoff

Next Meeting September 13, 2021 from 10:00 AM - 11:30 AM